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March 9, 2016 
 
 
 
 
PERMITTEE: 
John Asher, Land Development Manager   
Taylor Morrison Esplanade Naples, LLC  
551 North Cattlemen Road, Suite 200  
Sarasota, FL  34232  
jasher@taylormorrison.com  

RE: Collier County – PW  
 Esplanade Golf and Country Club of      
         Naples PPL #1 
 Parcel A.2 Completion – 1,087 LF of 6”  
         PVC Water Main and 2 Fire Hydrants    
         (Collier County Regional WTP) 
 316455-001-DSGP  

 
Dear Mr. Asher: 
 
This acknowledges receipt of certification that the subject water distribution system has been 
partially completed in accordance with the plans and related materials permitted by this agency 
under Permit Number 316455-001-DSGP dated February 14, 2013.   
 
Based on this certification and satisfactory bacteriological results, we are approving the system 
for service.  Your continued cooperation in our water supply program is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
                           
__________________                                   
O. James Oni 
Professional Engineer 
Water Facilities 
 
OJO/isc 
 
cc: Vincent J. Miller, P.E.  vince.miller@waldropengineering.com   
 Jack Mckenna, P.E. jackmckenna@colliergov.net  
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